

Bloomingdale Golfers Association

Minutes of Meeting April 9, 2022

The quarterly meeting was called to order at 1:57 PM by Association President James Kasch. The meeting was held at the Bloomingdale Golfers Club (BGC).

Board Members Present:

President James Kasch Treasurer Don Lucas

Minutes: Minutes of 2022 1st Quarter meeting approved as written.

The Treasurer's Report as of March 31, 2022:

General Fund:	\$ 1	1,325
Classic Fund:	\$	530
Hole in One Fund:	\$	270
Cash Balance:	\$ 1	1,325

The Treasurer's report was approved.

<u>Old Business</u>: The open Vice-President position was discussed. No one in attendance volunteered to take the position.

New Business: NTR.

Membership: We currently have 57 members. All current members should be on the lookout for new members.

Committee Reports:

Rules Committee: Discussion regarding Penalty Areas was brought up. During the discussion we highlighted the difference between Yellow and Red Penalty Areas. After a lengthy back-and-forth, and lack of marking at Bloomingdale, a motion was entered and carried. Going forward, unless marked in the future, BGA players will consider all water at Bloomingdale as a Red marked Penalty Area.

Handicap Committee: Some players have not been posting their scores within 24 hours of playing their round. This was the second time this has been brought up at a board meeting. Players are reminded that going forward, if a member does not

post their round prior to their next game, they will play the "Game" as a zero handicap.

Additionally, some players are posting scores as a Front Nine and Back Nine totals only, instead of posting hole-by-hole scores. Although not a current BGA requirement to post hole-by-hole, if a member is found to have posted only the total 9-hole scores without making all necessary adjustments, they would incur a one game penalty of playing as a zero handicap.

Tournament Committee (Chaired by James Kasch):

Match Play: The match play competition will begin play on May 14th. Ideally, play will conclude by July 31st. Sign-up sheet was posted at Bloomingdale and an email with all pertinent information was sent out to the membership.

Red, White & Blue: Scheduled for 16 July. More info at a later date.

President's Cup: Initially scheduled for one day, 20 Aug, after discussion and a motion, the tournament has been extended to two days, 20 & 21 Aug. More info to follow at a later date.

GHIN: Members are encouraged to complete all information on their GHIN profile and update as necessary. This allows the Board to have necessary contact information for all BGA members.

<u>50-50 Pot</u>:

Association	\$60
Lucky Member	\$60
Winner	Steve Voisine

Attendance:

- 23 members were in attendance.
- Signed attendance sheets are the *only* proof of one's attendance at a meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:23 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Tom O'Connor Association Secretary

E-mail questions or concerns to the Bloomingdale Golfers Association (BGA) address. In case of an emergency or need of a quick answer contact a Board Member directly.

Next Meeting: August 20, 2022, 2 PM @ Bloomingdale Golfers Club

BGA Email: BloomingdaleGolfers@gmail.com BGA Website: https://bloomingdalegolfersassociation.com/ BGA Facebook Page: Bloomingdale Golfers Association Bloomingdale Golfers Club website: https://bloomingdalegolf.com/

Please adhere to our dress code of collared shirts – thanks. Stay friendly with the staff of any course we play; if you have issues address them to a member of the BGA Board.